
From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2023 1:07 AM 
To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org; sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org; 
javeria.khattak@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Bhana Mari-10605556-Abida-Explanation 

 
Please create a counseling query in disciplinary and attach it as evidence  
 
 
 
From: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed [mailto:khurshidm@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, 17 February 2023 1:01 pm 
To: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; 
naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org; 
'Rizwan Ahmed' <rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Bhana Mari-10605556-Abida-Explanation 

 

Thank you 

 
From: muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org <muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 7:50 PM 
To: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int> 
Cc: KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int>; ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>; 
naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org 
<sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>; sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org 
<sabeen.khan@chipconsulting.org>; 'Rizwan Ahmed' <rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Re: Bhana Mari-10605556-Abida-Explanation  

  
Dear Dr. Muhammad Naveed Khurshid, 
  
I hope you will be doing well. A short counselling session was conducted with Mr. Muhammad Moazzam 
UCPO-Bhana Mari. He has committed to follow the official protocols as needed. I hope this effort 
resolves the issue. 
  
Best Regards, 
Muslehuddin 
From: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed [mailto:khurshidm@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2023 12:39 PM 
To: Rizwan Ahmed <rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk> 
Cc: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; KHAN, Saifullah <skhan@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Bhana Mari-10605556-Abida-Explanation 

  

Dear CTC/PE 

  
Please see the case and suggest accordingly 
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Regards 

Dr Naveed  

 
From: s bibi <sbibi7729@gmail.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 3:00 PM 
To: Rizwan Ahmed <rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk> 
Cc: KHURSHID, Muhammad Naveed <khurshidm@who.int>; IQBAL, Ahsan <iqbalah@who.int>; Imran Ali 
<imran.ali@people.com.pk>; Cbv Helpline <cbvhelpline@people.com.pk>; Cnh Helpline 
<cnhelpline@people.com.pk>; leaves smt <leaves.smt@people.com.pk> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: Bhana Mari-10605556-Abida-Explanation  

  

RESPECTED SIR  

UCPO refused to write any comments . 

Regards  

Sumaira Bibi 

UCDO BHANA MARI 

  

On Mon, 13 Feb 2023, 3:11 pm Rizwan Ahmed, <rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk> wrote: 

 

Dear Concern, 

 

Find attached the Explanation Letter issued against the staff working under your supervision. 

Kindly forward the attached Letter to the said staff & share the Response, & Receiving of the 

same by return within stipulated time (72 Hrs), along with your feedback (UCDO & UCPO). 

 

Hard Copy will be distributed for better reference. 

  

Regards, 

Rizwan Ahmad 

Sr. HR Executive 

Professional Employers (PVT) Ltd. 

+92-347-4102865 

+92-91-5603097 (EXT) # 104 

rizwan.ahmad@people.com.pk 
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